Horizon Montessori Public Schools

“Tomorrow’s Education Today” 2402 E. Business Hwy. 83 Weslaco, Texas 78596

2021 -2022 DISTRICT WIDE PROPOSAL

DATE: September 21, 2021
TO: Alim Ansari — Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Yolanda Cantu — Assistant Superintendent

SUBJECT: 2021 - 2022 District Wide School Interventionist Stipend — Region One

We, Horizon Montessori Public Schools, will want to have in place a School Interventionists yearly
stipend. This will help us with teacher retention. We have two school interventionists position
openings in each campus.

1. General School Interventionist
2. Special Programs Interventionist

We have candidates for these positions that are our current classroom teachers. If one of our
teachers gets selected, we would like to give them a stipend for helping us in these positions.
These will help us with our retention percentage that will benefit our district Teacher Incentive
Allotment Cohort E application.

These interventionists positions will help us with HB4545 and HB15 to help our students’
acceleration process, intervention time and advance in academics.

YEARLY # SPONSORS TOTAL AMOUNT
BUILDING CAPACITY STIPEND
General Interventionist $2,000 1/per campus x 4 $8,000
Special Programs Interventionist $2,000 1/per campus x 4 $8,000
SUBTOTAL $16,000

Our Interventionists, to be eligible for this full stipend on the month of April 2022, will need to
submit a portfolio and present to our District Committee (Curriculum Department) how they
helped our students’ accomplishments and data. They will explain how they helped our students
to be successful.
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Horizon Montessori does not discrininate against any member of its community on the basis of gender, race, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy,
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